



**FANS Interoperability Team Meeting
(FIT/31)
0900 - 1630
04-05 June 2024**

Agenda

Welcome and Introductions

- Meeting Logistics – DGAC
- Opening Remarks – Director General of DGAC
- Group Photo

Agenda Item 1 – CRA Problem Report Briefings

- CRA FANS Problem Reports
- Airbus Status

Agenda Item 2 – ISPACG Regional Reports

- Regional PBCS Report
- PARMO Update

Agenda Item 3 – ISPACG Regional PBCS Report Process

Agenda Item 4 – PBCS Feedback from operators

Agenda Item 5 – Feedback from Communication Service Providers

- Collins: Satvoice Implementation
- Iridium Update
- Viasat Update

Agenda Item 6 – ICAO Operational Data Link Working Group (OPDLWG) Update

Agenda Item 7 – Working Papers

- WP01: Iridium Certus FAA PARC Evaluation ANSP Support

Agenda Item 8 – Information Papers:

- IP01: ACARS RAT1 Function
- IP02: Airbus Feedback On RAT1 Implementation On Airbus Products
- IP03: Confirming Current Data Authority (CDA) in NZZO

Agenda Item 9 – Any Other Business